
MI Brian Moylan 
Planning and Compliance 
Oxigen Environmental Limited 
Merrywell Industrial Estate 
Ballymount Road Lower 
Clondalkin 
Dublin 22 

18 June 20 13 

Dear Mr Moylan 

Environmental Protection Agency 
A n  Ghnionihoireochl urn Chaornhnd Conihshoorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. h e  

T- t 353  53 9160600 
F: t 353  53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCali: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No: WO208-01 

I refer to your letters of 2 August 2012 and 15 October 2012, received by the Agency on 
12 August 201 2 and 16 October 20 12, in respect of your existing licence. 

The Agency has considered youi- requests for Technical Amendments to your existing 
licence Register No. WO208-0 I .  

I ain to advise that the Agency has decided not to amend your existing licence. Please see 
the attached Inspector‘s Report. 

If you have any hrther queries please contact Liz Dargan at telephone no.01 2680100. 

Yours sincerely 

E b J  Bea Claydon %“.J 
Prograinme Officer 
Office of  Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl. 

cc: Mi- John Clune, Operations Manager, Oxigen Environmental Limited 


